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EMBASSY OF INDIA
WASHINGTON, D. C.

13th September, 1942

My dear Bhabha,

The Prime Minister has at last agreed to my retumn
early and leaving the rest of the work to be finished by
you. Really, everything is in shape and you have just to

| go through the formal signing of the Agreement. I am
therefore leaving Washington at 11 a.m. and New York on to
London on the 16th September. I shall reach India at the
latest by the 2ith.

Please cable Blummenfeld immediately at Paris and
fix a date for the Brazil trip; I am leaving all the intro-
ductory notes with Mr. T.N. Kaul., The program of the trip
is enclosed herswith and I am posbing a copy of this le.tter
%o the Mark Hopkins Hotel where you are to stay in California.

I met the Atomic Fnergy Commission and atiended them
to dinner. I have been at their office and I was through the
uranivm and thorium testing laboratories there. It is an
interssting placé and you should see it.

I am sorry not to be with you but we have almost fin-
ished and you have just to go to Brazil Blummenfeld to final-
ise it.

Wadia expects five tons of the mineral under discussion
by Harch., This, coupled with the 250 tons which we already have,
comes very neay bo the figure we were thinking of. Wadia seems
e be very hopeful of greater production. During the discussion,
sy, Karl will $ell you, a question arose as fo the British and
ipepicans shonld ksep giving quantities of thorium produced in

oty pland, snd I asked them to discuss this matter with yon and
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and I said we shall have to take the Prime Ministerfs permission.
I hope you will enjoy your irip. With kindest regards,

Yours sincerely,

S3.S. Bhatnagar

Dr.[4. J. Bhabha, F.R.S.
Mark Hopkins Hotel
San Francisco, California
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